
From: Denise B. Vold
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:39:17 PM

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please provide our office with a copy of the Illinois
Motorist Report pertaining to the following:
 
Driver:                  
DOA:                     06/12/2015

Location:             7201 S. Exchange Ave/72nd Street
 
Please email said document to the undersigned at dvold@rubin-machado.com.
 
Thank you.
 
Denise B. Vold
Office Manager/Paralegal
Rubin, Machado & Rosenblum, Ltd.
225 W. Washington Street, Ste. 1600
Chicago, Illinois  60606
312.327.1840  (Telephone)
312.327.1841 (Facsimile)
www.rubin-machado.com
 
 
The information in this email is for the exclusive and confidential use of the designated recipient and may contain
attorney/client privileged material.  If you are not the named recipient of this message, or have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by telephone and delete all messages, including any attachments.
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